
Medford Area Public School District 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 

Medford Area Middle School Cafeteria 
June 27, 2022 

6:00 p.m.   
 

This meeting will be available via livestream at https://www.medford.k12.wi.us/tv/ 
  

Agenda 
Roll Call 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Open Meeting Law Compliance 
Period of Public Comment 
Correspondence 
1. Legislative Update 
2. Recognitions/Other 
Consent Agenda 
Consideration of: 
1. Approval of Agenda 
2. Approval of Meeting Minutes - Regular Board of Education Meeting Minutes on Monday, May 23, 2022 (open & closed)   
3. Approval of Treasurer's Report 
4. Approval of Personnel Report 
5. Approval of RVA Shared Services Agreement with Lac du Flambeau 
6. Approval of Foreign Exchange Student application 
Regular Business  
1. FEMA Grant (DOME) 
2. Health Insurance Update 
3. Land Contract  
4. Section/Class Sizes 
5. Jumpstart 
6. Bullying Policies and Procedures 
7. Finance Meeting Update   
8. Consideration of Board Policy Adoption and/or Deletion 
 a. Second Reading: RVA-JE Virtual School Attendance/Participation, RVA-JEB Entrance Age, RVA-JECBB Transfer/Home-

Based Students, RVA-JHG Child Abuse/Neglect Reporting 
 b.  First Reading: RVA-JI Student Awards and Scholarships, RVA-JIA WI Academic Excellence Higher Education Scholarship 

Program, RVA-JIB WI Technical Excellence Scholarship Program 
 c. Consideration: RVA-JECBE Shared Enrollment 
 d. Annual Review: BFF Emergency Policy Suspension, CI Temporary Administrative Arrangements, EBC School Safety Plans, 

EBCD Emergency School Closing, EFA School Wellness 
 e. Editorial changes: Professional Staff Handbook, Section 5.2 Curriculum and Stipend Timesheets, Section 5.6 Prep Period 

Substitute Professional Staff, Support Staff Handbook, Section 6.10 Retirement Benefit, Section 7.4 Sick Leave, Section 7.6 
Personal Leave, Both Professional and Support Staff Handbook, Section 6.10 Retirement Benefits &amp; Recognition, include 
dental insurance under Cobra coverage 

  
 
Adjourn 
Copies of this agenda were sent to the Star News, WKEB/WIGM Radio, Medford Area Public Schools and posted at the District Office 
on Monday, June 20, 2022. 

Mission: To ensure that all students learn. 
Vision: We expect all students to learn at high levels.  We will 

work collaboratively with colleagues, students and 
parents to challenge and support all individuals to 
achieve success. 

Please Note: 
The order of the agenda may change at the meeting. 

https://www.medford.k12.wi.us/tv/?fbclid=IwAR03X0ftGJ-RQ8-bfGIbmL7W6Gexw2xkjx03pN4iA2jhjYp_9aNsTG97Bfc


Medford Area Public School District
Regular Board of Education Meeting

Medford Area Public School District Office
May 23, 2022

The regular meeting of the Medford Area Public School District Board of Education was
called to order by President Dave Fleegel, on Monday, May 23, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the
District Office Board Room.
Roll Call
Roll call indicated that Board Members Dave Fleegel, Kurt Werner, Steve Deml, Brian
Hallgren, John Zuleger, Don Everhard, Corey Dassow,  Aemus Balsis, and Jodi
Nuernberger were present, District Administrator Pat Sullivan was present.

Pledge of Allegiance
Open Meeting Compliance
Dave Fleegel stated, “This meeting has been posted in accordance with the state open
meeting law.”

Period of Public Comment: None

Correspondence
1. Legislative Update: Pat Sullivan provided a legislative update.
2. Good News: Suann Schroeder gave an update on the renovations coming to the

Stetsonville Elementary School Playground.  Joseph Greget shared that we received
the Nita M. Lowey 21st CCLC Grant. This is a 5 year grant at $115,000 each year to
add Out of School Time programming for students and families beginning in the 22-23
school year.

3. Student Council Report:None
Consent Agenda
Motion (Deml/Zuleger) to approve the consent agenda: Approval of Agenda; Secretary’s
Report; Approval of Regular and Reorganizational Board of Education Meeting Minutes of
April 25, 2022; Approval of Treasurer’s Report; Personnel Report, RVA Shared services
contract renewals for 2022-23, Approval of Foreign Exchange Students, and Approval of
administration contracts, Motion Passed.
Regular Business

1. Recognition of Taylor County Educator of the Month: Tracy Schumacher was
honored as Taylor County’s Educator of the month.

2. RVA Assignment: The MAPSD needs a member to serve on the RVA board.  Paul
Dixon served in the past.  They meet every other month.  Steve Deml expressed
interest and will be the new member of the RVA board.

3. Booster Football and Soccer Update: Sign up was held in the schools and we had
22 students sign up for football and 25 students sign up for soccer.  Kim Wojcik,
president of the Medford Youth Football Association came and expressed concern of
wanting to take the 7th grade football program back and not having it run through
MAMS.  They were under the impression that if the school would take the program
they would be able to assign coaches and practice times.  Motion (Everhard/Werner)
for 7th grade football not to be held through MAMS.  Motion passes



4. Update on Strategic Goal #5 Operations/Technology: Dennis Hinderliter
presented an update on operations and technology.

5. Finance Committee Update: Brian Hallgren gave an update on the finance
committee meeting.  The 10 year facility plan was reviewed.  The board discussed
current lunch prices.  Motion (Zuleger/Deml) to increase lunch prices .05 cents
across all schools with no increase to breakfast.  Roll Call Vote: No: Hallgren,
Dassow, Fleegel, Everhard, Nuernberger Yes: Deml, Balsis, Zuleger, Werner Motion
fails. Prices for the 22-23 school year will remain the same as previous.

6. 2022-23 Budget Study: Audra Brooks presented the budget study and instructional
budgets.

a. Setting Date for 2022 Annual Meeting: Motion (Fleegel/Hallgren) to set the
annual meeting for August 29, 2022.  Motion passes

b. Other Funds Budget for 2022-23: Audra presented 22-23 other funds
budgets

c. Staffing: Administration gave updates on staffing needs for the upcoming
year.

d. Class Sizes/Section Numbers: No new updates

7. Open Enrollment Report: Nicole Gebert gave an open enrollment report for the
upcoming 2022-23 school year.
Recommended Motion: Allow the Open Enrollment Coordinator and Administrator(s) to
determine the approval or denial of any alternate open enrollment applications, part time
open enrollment applications, and any Start College Now or Early College Credit Program
applications received during the 2022-23 school year.
Recommended Motion: Approve (12) applications for students to attend school in another
district.
Recommended Motion: Approve 365 applications to attend MAPSD schools (including
MASH, MAMS, MAES, SES & RVA).
Recommended Motion: Deny 3 applications to attend MAPSD schools (including MASH,
MAMS, MAES, SES & RVA). If IEPs are updated and the district/school is able to provide
services, the district has the ability to reverse the denial and approve application(s).
Motion (Hallgren/Zuleger) to approve recommended motions on open enrollment. Motion
passes

8. Consideration of Board Policy Adoption and Deletion

a. For Second Reading Adoption: RVA-JB Equal Educational Opportunity
b. For First Reading: RVA-JE Virtual School Attendance/Participation, RVA-JEB Entrance

Age, RVA-JECBB Transfer/Home-Based Students, RVA-JHG Child Abuse/Neglect
Reporting

Motion (from Policy) to approve second reading as presented. Motion carried.
A special policy meeting will be held on June 8, 2022 at 11:00.  This will be in the
paper and information dispersed for people to attend this open meeting.

Contemplate Adjourning to Closed Session



Motion (Hallgren/Deml) to adjourn to closed session. Roll Call Vote: Yes: Deml, Dassow,
Everhard, Werner, Balsis, Zuleger, Nuernberger, Feegel, Hallgren  - Motion passed 9-0.
Under Wisconsin Statutes to discuss and take action, if appropriate regarding Administrator
Employment, Resignation, and Contract Non-Renewal [pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(c)
Considering employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility and Wis.
Stat. §118.24].

The Meeting was adjourned to closed session at 7:43 p.m.

Adjourn to Closed Session

Reconvene to Open
Motion (Hallgren/Dassow) to reconvene in open session. Motion carried

Motion to approve proposal brought forward by Pat Sullivan and discussed in closed session.
(Dassow/Deml). Motion carried.

Adjourn
Motion to adjourn (Zuleger/Balsis) Motion passes
The meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Nicole Gebert
Recording secretary____________________________________

Jodi Nuernberger
Clerk_______________________________________________





 

Annette Dassow/ MAMS Special Education Assistant 
Wage: $13.75/hour + benefits, 7.5 hours per day, school days only effective 9/1/22 

Laney Schulz/ MAES Special Education Assistant 
Wage: $13.75/hour + benefits, 7.5 hours per day, school days only effective 9/1/22 

Transfers for 2022-23: 

Caleb Nowak/ MAMS Gr. 7&8 Social Studies Teacher to MAMS Grade 8 Social Studies Teacher 
David Donyes/ MAMS Grade 6-8 ELA Teacher to MAMS Grade 7-8 Social Studies Teacher 
Katie Losiewicz/ SES Grade 3 Teacher to SES Grade 4 Teacher 
Beth Wesle/ MAES Special Education Assistant to MAES Math Intervention Assistant 
Kara Hudak/ MAES Special Education Assistant to SES Special Education Assistant 
Paige Fleishman/ SE$ Healthroom/Special Education Assistant to SES Library Assistant 
Barb Noeldner/ MAES 11-month Secretary to SES 11-month Secretary effective 7 /1 /22 
Lesia Fuchs/ SES 11-month Secretary to MAES 11-month Secretary effective 7/1/22 

Practicum Students/ Student Teachers: 

* This release is contingent upon a suitable replacement being found, and/or upon acceptance of another coaching 
position.

All recommendations for new hires are contingent upon receipt of satisfactory results of criminal 
background check, pre-employment drug test, TB tests questionnaire and pre-employment physical. 











































RURAL VIRTUAL ACADEMY 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 

June 27, 2022 
 

PERSONNEL REPORT 
 
 
Resignations/Retirement/Termination: 
Pamela Beron/ RVA Special Education Teacher effective 6/30/2022 
Leatha Hopperdietzel/ RVA Special Education Teacher effective 6/30/2022 
 
Recommendations for 2022-23 school year:  
Dalton Everhard/ RVA Elementary Teacher 
Salary: $41,800 + $1,200 extended year stipend + benefits, 220 contract days  
 
Ann Marchant/ RVA ESL Teacher 
Salary: $75,120 + $1,200 extended year stipend + benefits, 220 contract days  
 
Toni Matthias/ RVA Part-Time Office Assistant 
Wages: $15.19, 16 hours per week, 832 hours effective 7/11/22 
 
Eden Mitchell/ RVA High School English Teacher 
Salary: $35,190 + $600 extended year stipend + benefits, 220 contract days, 50% FTE  
  
 
 
Transfers for 2022-23 school year: 
 
 
Practicum Students / Student Teachers: 
 
 
 
* This release is contingent upon a suitable replacement being found, and/or upon acceptance of another coaching 
position.  
 
All recommendations for new hires are contingent upon receipt of satisfactory results of criminal 
background check, pre-employment drug test, TB tests questionnaire and pre-employment physical. 





06/13/2022 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

I write this letter to officially submit my resignation as Middle School Special Education Teacher 

and Coordinator at Rural Virtual Academy effective as of July 1, 2022 for personal reasons. I am 

grateful for the students, families, and staff I have had the privilege to work with these last five 

years and hope our paths will cross again in the future. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Pam Beron 

















HIGH SCHOOL ENROLLMENT AGREEMENT

AUTHORIZATION
In my capacity as (title) ________________________________ at the high school listed below, I accept this exchange student into our school for the period of study indicated on this
form.

EF High School Exchange Year
Two Education Circle
Cambridge, MA 02141

Tel: 800-447-4273
Fax: 617-812-6028
efexchangeyear.org

Student Name: Yuto Kasaya Student Number: JPT2124009

In which grade level will the student be enrolled: 9 10 11 12 To be determined at time of registration

Nationality: JAPAN Student status: Fall full-year Fall half-year Spring full-year Spring half-year Year: 2022 - 2023

Dear Principal,

As the International Exchange Coordinator (IEC) for EF High School Exchange Year, I am pleased that a student participating in our program will be attending your high school
during his or her exchange year. EF High School Exchange Year has been designated by the United States Department of State as an exchange visitor program sponsor. This
enables us to issue each student a DS-2019 form, the certi�cate of eligibility students use in order to apply for a J-1 visa. Federal regulations require that before a student enters
the U.S. on a J-1 visa, we must receive a letter of acceptance from the host high school. Your signature on this form will serve as a letter of acceptance of enrollment in your
school. EF High School Exchange Year shall assume all responsibility for the student, as set forth in regulations issued by the United States Department of State. Your school is
not required to register with the government’s SEVIS database (Student and Exchange Visitor Information System) in order to enroll an EF High School Exchange Year student.
Please do not hesitate to make a copy of this form for your records, if necessary.

Although I will serve as your primary contact person throughout the year, the Regional Manager in the Boston o�ce can also be reached at 1-800-447-4273. Thank you for your
support of intercultural exchange!

International Exchange Coordinator (IEC)

Signature: Date: 

HIGH SCHOOL INFORMATION

School name Medford Area Senior High School

Street

City State Zip

Website http://www.medford.k12.wi.us/schools/senior/

Telephone 715-748-5951

Fax number 715-748-6438

Delivery address for packages if different from above (no P.O. Boxes)

Street 1015 W Broadway Ave
City Medford State WI Zip 54451

Principal’s name Jill  Lybert

Name of main school contact Jill  Lybert

Title of main school contact
Phone number of main school contact ( 715 ) 7485951
Email of main school contact lyberji@medford.k12.wi.us

This year’s school start date

School closing date (pending snow days)

Student enrollment number

Deadline for registration

Can students be registered by a parent/third party Yes No

Type of school Public Private
Will your school charge any MANDATORY FEES or TUITION in order to
enroll in the above-named exchange student? Yes No
TUITION (please note if per semester or full academic year):

$
MANDATORY FEES (please note if per semester or full academic year):

Book Fee: $

Activities Fee: $

Uniform Fee: $

Transportation Fee: $

Other Fee: $

Please explain:

Total cost of TUITION and/or MANDATORY FEEs $

EF High School Exchange Year would greatly appreciate it if you could send an
o�cial invoice of these costs to 617-812-6028 as soon as possible. If you wish to
provide further information about any tuition or fees or your invoicing
process/timeline, please do so here:

INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE COORDINATOR INFORMATION

Name Jessica  Nowaczyk and Greg Nowaczyk

Street 106 S Oak St

City Spencer State WI Zip 54479

Phone Home ( )

Phone Cell ( 715 ) 3051570

Phone Work ( )

HOST FAMILY INFORMATION

Name Kayla Thompson and Adam Thompson

Street 717 East Perkins Street

City Medford State WI Zip 54451

Phone Home ( )

Phone Cell ( )

Phone Work ( )

20 HSEY Enrollment US EF High School Exchange Year | Last Updated August 2020 1 of 1




































































































	June Agenda
	May 2022 Minutes  (1)
	Personnel Report 
	RVA June 2022 Personnel Report
	Letter of Resignation
	Letter of Resignation - P.B. 06.13.22
	Rejection of Contract - P_B
	RVA agreement Lac Du Flambeau
	Y.K. FE Exchange Student 
	JUNE 8 POLICY-JBA BULLYING
	policy-2nd reading
	First Reading 
	REVIEWCONSIDERATIONEDITORIAL



